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Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 06 January 2025 16:46
To: Development Control
Cc: Christie Burns
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2427/0B1 - 5 ST GEORGES ROAD, MILLOM

Variation of condition 2 (plans) to amend the external materials and layout to create fire escape of 
planning approval 4/23/2246/0F1 – Change of use of property from former commercial (bank) & 
residential use to proposed Millom Arts & Enterprise Centre including demolition of outrigger 
extensions & bank vault, refurbishment & landscaping and proposed extension to accommodate a 
ground floor café. 
 
Thank you for the above planning application.  
 
There are no objections from Environmental Health to the proposed variation.  
 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
Environmental Health 
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council  
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks,  Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD  
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